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Dear Jim, 	
1/11/77 

I've been thinking and I'll explain this when we are together. 
I think I now need a statement of all tte official allegations in the King assassination or the Ray case, from these sources: 
Guilty—plea transcript, either Otwell's or the one printed in Blair; the extradition affidavits; and the proposed stipulations. 
It would be better if a lawyer could select them, perhaps with a lawyer's opinion of relevant and irrelevant. 
Could you get Ehlke to do this? 
If not perhaps we can get a student to do it. 
I think it should be done for special reasons, and you and I do not have the time. If I cantt get it done I'll have to do it later. 
It can be important. 
I do mean such sinple thi4gs as the allegation mrs. Brewer rented ktm Ray a room, Anschutz went to the bathroom, Atephend heard the toilet flush, etc. as well as the allegations about the commission of the crime. 
In the end this will even now blow your monde. 

nastily, 


